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James Hall 

From: S Govin  

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 3:23 PM 

To: James Hall 

Subject: Re: Soc Trang 12 

Hey Jim, do you care ifl place your reply here on the 121 Avn's Yahoo Group site? I know it will be 
great publicity for you and book. ..... ... . 

If it's OK and you will let me know it's progress up to the date it goes on sale, I will keep reminding 
them of it's impending availability. That way it will remain in their mind and also reach more people as 
the list of members increases. 

I think it would be well to let them know it's coming and then the being able to anounce its 
avalability. What say you ..... 

This is another of my wild thoughts ya know ..... . 

Steve 

Original Message ----­
From: James Hall 
To:  
Sent: Sunday, May 18, 2008 9:49 AM 
Subject: RE: Soc Trang 12 

Hey Jerry, 

Thanks for the photos. They do bring back the memories. The picture of you and Barbara is excellent. You both 
look healthy and content. What more could we ask? 

I have finally finished writing my memories about Soc Trang: Through the Eyes of a Tiger. I will try to find 
someone to publish it (unlikely). If not, I'll self-publish. I have taken way too long to get this project done. I wish I 
had started sooner when my memory was more intact. So much for growing older. 

Best always, 

Jim 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 10:46 PM 
To:  
Subject: Soc Trang 12 
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